Item ....................... .. 05

Manager’s ReportNo. ........ .. 25

Council Meeting .......... 01/10/15
TO: CITY MANAGER 2001 October 10

FROM: DIRECTOR PLANNING AND BUILDING

SUBJECT: ROAD CLOSURE REFERENCE #00-5
Proposed Closure of Redundant Lane Allowance
to be Consolidated with 3602 Smith Avenue (Avondale Park)
Amendment of Statutory Right-of-Way for Telus

PURPOSE:  To seek Council authority to amend a statutory right-of-way requirement for Telus.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT Council authorize the amendment of the dimensions of the statutory right-of-way for
Telus in regard to Road Closure #00-5 as outlined in this Report.

REPORT

1.0 Background:

Council, at its meeting of 2001 July 09, authorized the introduction of a Road Closing Bylaw for the
redundant lane allowance adjacent to the City-owned properties, 3890 Linwood Street, 3588 Smith
Avenue and 3562 Smith Avenue. Notice of the closure was circulated to various Internal
departments and external agencies having an interest in the subject lane. A statutory-right-of-way
was required for Telus (as shown on the attached Sketch #1) and was originally requested to be 3.0m
wide and 45m in length along the north property line of 3562 Smith Avenue.

2.0 Current Situation

Telus has reassessed their statutory right-of-way requirement and is requesting an amendment to the
dimensions of the statutory right-of-way to include the entire lane way as shown on the attached
Sketch #2. The statutory right-of-way is required to maintain their existing aerial lead.

It is recommended that Council authorize the amendment of the statutory right-of-way for Telus with
regard to the Road Closing Bylaw.

. S. Belhouse
APPROVING OFFICER
KB:hr
Atts.

cc:  City Solicitor
Director Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services
Director Engineering (Autention: Don Braun, Ernie Jensen)
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